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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

RFP 16-09  
 

Professional Engineering Services for  
Oconee County Solid Waste 

 Proposals Due:  December 1, 2016 at 2:00pm EST  
 
 
This Addendum #1 includes answers to the following question(s) and/or clarification(s) from 
Oconee County.  A signed copy of this Addendum #1 must also be returned with your proposal. 
 
 
Question 1:  What is the expected life cycle and remaining capacity of the Class Two Landfill? 
Answer 1:  Between 15 and 17 years. 
 
Question 2:  What is the remaining post-closure care cycle of the two closed Class Three Landfills? 
Answer 2:  The Class Three Landfills are still being actively maintained under post closure care.  There is no 
timetable to stop. 
 
Question 3:  What is the DHEC approved remedies for the two closed Class Three Landfills Assessment of 
Corrective Measures (ACM)? 
Answer 3:  DHEC has not yet responded to the ACMs. 
 
Question 4:  How many groundwater and methane monitoring wells are located at each landfill? 
Answer 4:  There are 24 wells at the Seneca Landfill and 9 at the Five Forks Landfill. 
 
Question 5:  Are there plans for additional solid waste facility construction? 
Answer 5:  No plans for construction at this time. 
 
Question 6:  When was the current solid waste management plan prepared? 
Answer 6:  The current Solid Waste Plan was completed in the last ten years. 
 
Question 7:  Who is the current engineering firm for Solid Waste? 
Answer 7:  For the past five years the County has used Smith Gardner, Inc., of Raleigh, NC, as our engineering firm 
for Solid Waste. 
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END ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 
Dated:  November 18, 2016 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum by signing and attaching to your proposal. 
 
 
BY: ___________________________________    DATE: __________________________ 

(Contractor) 
 
 
____________________________________ _______________________________ 

(Signature)     (Title of Signing Officer) 
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